

FW: Request to Support MYAP Presentation at April 18th Cabinet

From: "Greenberg, Martha (CAB)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=greenberg, martha (cab)3ff">
To: "Greenberg, Martha (CAB)" <martha.greenberg@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 17 Apr 2018 20:08:08 -0400
Attachments: Area of Action Chart MYAP - EEJI - April 10.docx (67.04 kB)

From: Johnston, John (CAB)
Sent: April-10-18 3:36 PM
To: Porter, Jay (CAB)
Cc: Niyaz, Fatima (CAB); Banwait, Satinder (CAB); Bhatti, Anika (CAB); Greenberg, Martha (CAB); Brown, Kelly (CAB); Moore, Karen (CAB)
Subject: RE: Request to Support MYAP Presentation at April 18th Cabinet

Hi Jay,

See EEJI's chart attached to support the MYAP presentation at Cabinet next week.

Once the draft presentation is ready tomorrow please send our way.

Thanks!

John Johnston

Executive Assistant

Economic, Environment, Justice and Intergovernmental Policy

Cabinet Office

Tel: 416-325-1055

Mobile: 647-203-8536

John.Johnston3@ontario.ca

From: Porter, Jay (CAB)
Sent: April-05-18 6:06 PM
To: Greenberg, Martha (CAB); Moore, Karen (CAB); Madhany, Shamira (CAB); Francis, Robert (CAB); Kroeker, Zoë (CAB); Brown, Kelly (CAB)

Cc: Foster, Robert (CAB); Niyaz, Fatima (CAB); Johnston, John (CAB); Banwait, Satinder (CAB); Bhatti, Anika (CAB); Lee, Jaimie (CAB); Dabrais, Rachele (CAB); Scott-Vickers, James (CAB); Frndova, Lucia (CAB)

Subject: Request to Support MYAP Presentation at April 18th Cabinet

Hello Policy,

As you've likely heard, CO P&D has been asked to prepare a presentation for the April 18th Cabinet that provides an overview of the government's progress over their current mandate.

To support the development of materials, we are asking your policy teams to provide input into the attached chart. It's arranged based on the Areas of Action and pillars in the MYAP; and corresponding Key Activity numbers are included for reference.

For each theme identified, please review the key activities in your portfolio and provide 5-10 concise bullets (if applicable) on each of:

key milestones achieved; and

outcomes achieved.

We are asking for rolled up, ADM approved responses by **Tuesday, April 10 by end of day**. This will allow us time to prepare a draft presentation on Wednesday the 11th, in order to support the SoC briefing on the 12th (TBC) and to provide you an opportunity to review the presentation prior to the P's briefing on Monday April 16th (TBC). We anticipate that the presentation will be green-folded at Cabinet on the 18th.

If you have questions, please contact:

4th floor – Anika Bhatti (Anika.Bhatti2@ontario.ca)

6th floor – Satinder Banwait (satinder.banwait2@ontario.ca)

Thank you!

Jay